



# Carolina Dackö

## Partner

Carolina Dackö is a member of the firm's practice group Corporate Sustainability & Risk Management. She has 10 years of experience from working in Brussels, mainly at an international law firm, and specializes in international trade law, national security, foreign direct investment screening, import and export law, export control and sanctions law, customs law, trade defence measures, WTO law and free trade agreements.

Carolina is active in the firm's export control and sanctions practice and helps clients draw up and implement tailored compliance programs. She often assists clients with export control classification and assessments regarding trade bans in risk markets, as well as with internal and external investigations, often involving multi-jurisdictional aspects.

Her practice includes advising on free trade negotiations, such as analysis and preparation of proposals for negotiating texts. She also has experience from assisting in WTO dispute settlement proceedings, and has assisted companies in multi-jurisdictional investigations and preparations.

Within customs law, Carolina assists companies in a wide ranges of customs matters, including customs audits, internal investigations, remission and repayment requests and court proceedings. She helps companies with assessments in import and export matters concerning customs classification, origin, customs valuation, and in questions concerning customs authorisations and certifications (AEO).

Carolina has substantial experience of anti-dumping and anti-subsidy investigations, and represents clients in investigations before the European Commission, as well as in court proceedings in both national and EU courts.

### ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling  
Advokatbyrå AB  
Norrandsgatan 21  
Box 1711  
111 87 Stockholm

### PHONE

+46 31 355 17 48

### MOBILE

+46 709 777 748

### FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

### E-MAIL

carolina.dacko@msa.se

---

### EXPERIENCE

---

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2019-

Specialist Counsel, Mannheimer Swartling, 2016-2019

Counsel, Advokatfirman Vinge, 2012-2016

Senior Associate, Sidley Austin, Brussels, 2004-2011

Associate, Vermulst, Waer & Verhage, Brussels, 2002-2003

Stagiaire, DG Taxud, Brussels, 2002

---

### EDUCATION

---

LL.M. (University of Gothenburg, 2002)

Maitrise en droit europeenne et international, Universite de Science Sociales, Toulouse, 2000

---

### LANGUAGES

---

Swedish

English

French

Spanish